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ALL OOMMUNICATIONS
TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE
GROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIES,
THE ABOVE REFERENCE AND THE
DATE OF. TH!I&‘L'_TT!' BEING QUOTED.

TELEGRAMS,“CROWN, LONDON" WHITEHALL CARDENS,

TELEPHONE 1632 VICTORIA. LONDON, S.W.

19th February, 1911,

Sir,
C:‘k I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt
'//g;;)/ ‘of your letter of 17th February No. 4532/12 and in
£* pursuance of your request I enclose for the information
14.2,12 __ of the Secretary of State copies of two letters which
we have received from Messrs Rendel and Robertson in
reply to our letter tc them of 13th February as to
dispensing with the inspection of materials under
clauses 1€ and 19 of the contract with the ﬂagadi Soda
Ccmpanve.
2l eu will observe that lessrs Rendel and
Robertson are withdrawing their inspectops, but in
accordance with vour instructicns we have withheld

our letter to the Magadi Company.

3. We conclude that the second paragraph of

Messrs Rendel and Robertson's letter of tle 16th February

represents the desire of the Secretary of State,and

that the engineers should continue to apyprove all
designs and specificdations.
T have the honour to be,

Sir, *

Your Obedient Servant,
/

The Under 8ecretary of State /L L eVt
&e &c &e

~Colonial Office.




Messrs Rendal and Robertson to Crown Agents.

13, Dartmouth Street,

Westminster, S.V,
14th Feoruary 191z2.

TAGADI  RAILWAY.
Gentlemen,
e 202 in re~ript A€ your letter of

13th February.

~\\ There is no 7iffinulty in stooping the

inspection wt once, Ve will tuge yrour letter as

an instruction to Jdo so and withdraw our Tuspectors.

Thae progress of some of ¢ - contructs
in nand having been rapid, e me o i} of course
been already ir gyr2nte to Insp.ctars,
the anmount of wrirch we cannot say un*i® thedir €<-q"
accounts come Iir, With regard ‘o ocur ow:. chiarges
we have given a good deal of perscrial attentinr +-
*hne specificntions and designs for u1) ¥ da pf
Railway materialc ir~'uding tre viaduc*s, 1Ia fa-t
we ould say that, in~luding prelimin-ries, fully
ralf our own work has been dpne,

We are, etc.,
Signad, - Rendel and Robertson,




rec? -

Messrs Rendel and Robertson to Crown Agents.

13, Dartmouth Street. 13,1

"estminster, W,

16th February 1912.

Magadi Railway, - Inspection,

Gentlemen,
Referring to our letter of yesterday andvour

;nterview with you to-day on the ubove subject we would
suggest that the Soda Company should be asked to con-
tinue the system we introduced when we were inspecting
tre raterials for the Railway of stamping the rails
accepted with our &nitials {changing of ~vurse the
initials to thoee of l'essrs Livesey) and of marking as
being passed and tested for gauge etc., the ateel
sleepers. We found that this was not Yessrs Livesey'd
practice, and urged tre necessity for it, tciyghow that
the raile an? sleepere Lad teen examined nnd a~cented,

Further we ~urgest tlat the “oda Company should
be informed that +hquph you will not continue to inspect
your assent to all designs and specifications is still
required. Vie do not see how tre nonditions of the
eontract with the 3oda “ompany can be complied with
unless this is done, Rejection after delivery in
ﬁgunda is practically impossible on account of the time
lost in replacement,
: We‘are, ete.,

Signed. - Rendel and Robertson,




veruor,
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MINUTE.
MrButler 21 Feby.
sy, (oA 21

‘4&;‘)4-( Fiddes.
Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Mr. Harcourt.
VAl W;jn_

/
Lord Emmoll. L 3

Downing otreel,

/ ZéFebmary, 1912.

.. _IR & P.GLEOUAKD,4.C.u.G., D.5.U.
&c.

)
Sir,

1 uave tae nonour to transait
Lo ;.'o_).b with reference wo my despatch l.o.
83 of lue ‘jm/Febmar;J' a copy ¢ furtner
correspondence wi toe Crown Azeuts for
the Colonies frow wnicn you will see tual
1 neve approved of f/é;:; continuing to em-
ploy wessrs RendaZk and .obertson as tie
lnspecting kngineers for Lue purposes of
clauses 18 and 1Y of the contract with the
Magad.q;, Soda Compmy/{imited, dated the
llﬁt,hZApril, 19il.

2. 1 regret that I have niot found
it practicable to adhere to Lhe decision

to




‘:_‘tA-o dispense with inspectien in this country

_under the clauses of the contract referred to

'rgbova.‘ #The Crown Agents point out in para-

4 #
graph 3 of their letter of the 13ta February

reasons wiich make it desirable to have such
| inspection. in addition it has been represeated
- to me on behalf of the Magade Soda Company
that they are entitled to dewan  suca inspection
under the terus of tae contract and that,if the
Government insist upon dispensing wilh ewenr

M uw‘/f/\?) )
in QectiorAAt.he Compeny will nave no altemative
but tocall in question tne rigut of rejection
locally conferred by clause 9 of wae cor;i:‘acn,
a.nd)if necessary,to go Lo arbitration on tae
= N
point. In all tne circuustances, I have juiged
it desirable to rever. Lo tue euplojment of an

9napectixx€; &.(;im.er. i
Hontd  Aane —Toen ;'G‘-’/J -j/

3. | regrev—tasr—ofras IO boET fowrd—

possible to avoid tae expense involved, but you

will note }'ro“ tue enclosures in wue “romn

y ot

bgents’ letter of we l’)Lu/\}‘clmaq/ tue Govem- . L
~ -

el N2 . X
mgnt,Lm-eAalready cousitted to a considerable

portion -of the e).pendit.ure;m-w-}-m. L propose

consult you on your retum to this country
as to tne msanner in wiich tne necessary
funds for-tne e.ployuent of we ,?nspuctinc;
gn,;.,'ineer cai be found by re-allocation

Le jeat

witnin tae approved gsLi.u;Les for\/lf.il;-li.

1 have,etc.,




